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UNC CHARLOTTE

Office of Academic Affairs

9201 University City Boulevard, Charlotte, NC 28223-0001
t/ 704.687.5717 www.uncc.edu

February 10, 2014

Dr. Eddy Souffrant
Faculty President

Dear Eddy,

In accordance with the faculty policy concerning award of posthumous degrees, I am
forwarding a request from the William States Lee College of Engineering to award an
undergraduate degree at the 2014 May commencement to:

Kyle Stewart, B.S. degree, major in Computer Engineering

The justification for the awarding of the degree is attached. I endorse this request and
ask that it be considered for faculty approval at the next Faculty Executive Committee meeting.

Sincerely,

Joan F. Lorden

Provost and Vice Chancellor for Academic Affairs
Attachment
cc: Bob Johnson, Dean, William States Lee College of Engineering

Ian Ferguson, Chair, Department of Electrical and Computer Engineering
Chris Knauer, Registrar

The UNIVERSITY of NORTH CAROLINA at CHARLOTTE

An Equal Opportunity/ Affirmative Action Employer



From: Iser, Ron

To: Lorden, Joan

Cc: Zenk, Leslie; Ferguson, Ian; Johnson, Bob
Subject: Posthumous Degree for Kyle Stewart
Date: Friday, February 07, 2014 7:56:57 AM
Joan,

Upon recommendation of the faculty of the Electrical and Computer Engineering
Department, | am requesting that a posthumous degree be granted to Kyle Stewart who had
completed 93 credits prior to his untimely death. Please forward this request to Faculty Council at
the appropriate time. Thank you.

Ron S.

Spring 2014 Commencement for The William States Lee College of Engineering will be held on

Saturday, May 10t at 3:00 pm. Click here for other colleges’ information.

Ronald E. Smelser, PhD, PE | Professor and Senior Associate Dean
Fellow of ASME
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